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Rivera, Maribel

From: Karen Pals [kpals@ccgglaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 6:13 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Scott Stapp -~ Florida Department of Corporations mailing and principat executive office

address changes

January 27, 2011
Dear Florida Division of Corporations:

Regarding the firm's clients indicated below and at the request of Scott Stapp, please change the
mailing and principal executive office addresses i your records as indicated:

1. Scott Stapp Entertainment, Inc” (P03000065154); -7

2. Diamond Publishing LLC (L0500000244-7);— ~
3. SSE Touring, LLC (L05000096115); and

4, Diamond Recording LLC (L05000002411):

to:

Nigro Karlin Segal & Feldstein LLP
10960 Wilshire Blvd., 5th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90024

Please email the clients accountant, Jeanette Puertas JPuertas@nksf.com any future Annual
Report reminder notices.

Thank you,

Karen Pals
Paralegal

Carroll, Guido & Groffman, LL.P
9111 Sunset Boulevard
Los Angeles, CA 90069

Telephone (310) 271-0241
Facsimile (310)271-0775

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of

the recipient named above, and may be legally privileged and exempt from disclosure under

applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent
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